
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 

5/14/2019 1:33:01 PM 

Thomas Lee [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =613c9210dca34c 17b02de860ef5e5955-Thoma s Lee] 

Barmeshwar Rai [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =9f05f6278a8f429 594 78fccdcc71 la68-Ba rm eshwa r Ra i] 

RE: Utilities check on Clippers Arena/Well 8 ..... 5/14/2019 

Thanks Thomas: 

This is very helpful. I will forward it to D&D Engineering and the rest of our team. 

Best, 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Thomas Lee <tlee@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:38 AM 
To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Cc: Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Utilities check on Clippers Arena/Well 8 ..... 5/14/2019 

Hi Mr. Holmquist, 

I checked on the utilities on 102"" street between Prairie Avenue and Doty Avenue, where Clippers Arena located. For 
utilities: 

1.) Storm Drain -you will need new connection to LAC Storm main line @the Doty Avenue. If the Clippers Arena is 
connecting at this location, please consider the flow from arena and Well 8 separately because Inglewood rarely (near 
none) discharge any water from the well during the rain. 
2.) Water line - Inglewood 2.7" RCP raw water transmission line to be re-muted and connect back in on Prairie and 
102'1d Street. Clippers arena will plan their own water line with Golden State Water Company for water supply. 
3) Sewer - since the existing sewer's high point is at middle and flows are going to both East & West direction. New 
public sewer main line may not need, but it will be Clippers arena's private sewer line. For sewer connection to the 
West @Prairie, you will need the new sewer permit from Inglewood Planning department. For sewer connection to the 
East @Doty Avenue, you will need the new sewer permit from L.A. County Sanitation District. 

Attachments are for your information only. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas C lee .. Associate Engineer, P.E. & M.S. 
City of Inglewood Public Works Dept Water Division 
1 West Manchester Blvd I-BOO, Inglewood, CA 90301. 



Office: (310)412--5333 Ext. 5611 I Fax: (310)412--5552 

From: Chris Holmquist [mailto:CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:25 AM 
To: Thomas Lee <tlee@cityoflnglewood.org> 
Cc: Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: FYI - tasks for each contractor to do on a new well 

Thank you Thomas! 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Thomas Lee <tlee@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 4:39 PM 
To: Chris Holmquist <CHolrnquist@lwilsonmeany.com> 

Cc: Barmeshwar Rai <P..r..s..i..@.~i.tY..9..fi.DB.L~W..Q.Q.Q_,g_r.g> 
Subject: FYI - tasks for each contractor to do on a new well 

Hi Mr. Holmquist: 

Per our meeting today, the works to be done by each contractor on a new well: 

1) General Contractor (Contractor license A): 

BIDl #CB-17-07 -New Well 7 Site Improvements - Bid Table.pdf 

2) Well Driller {Contractor license C57 well drilling required): 

BID2 #CB-17-08 -New Well 7 Drilling Equipping - Bid Table.pdf 

Also you will need the hydrogeologist Consultant (Richard C. Slade Associates) during the construction; they will help 
during the construction and determine the final well design. They will give you all required reports (Well Construction 
report, Well Completion reports, DWSAP, etc.) to be submitted and filed with State Water Resources Control Board­
Department of Drinking Water (SWRCB-DDW), which assign final well ID. 

For Your Reference/Information Only. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas C. Lee, Associate Engineer, P.E. & M.S. 
City of Inglewood Public Works Dept. Water Division 



1 West Manchester Blvd #300, Inglewood, CA 90301 
Office: (310)412-5333 Ext. 5611 I Fax: (310)412-5552 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


